March 2014
Ruggles & Stopitall Testimonial

for
Ruggle-it & Protexin Bio-Kult
for
Amputated finger after dog fight
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From: Pet Priorities
Sent: Saturday, March 01, 2014 4:12 PM
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Subject: My finger!
Hi Karen

Just thought I'd write and tell you how pleased i am that my
finger - [recovered] so rapidly (after it was bitten off by

dog) using your ruggleit oil and bio-kult - [14-strain
live bacteria product].

Maybe coz im used to it, | could hardly smell it at all! It
literally took 4 days after all the bandages were off for the
scabs to fall off. ( | didn't pick any scabs per your advice).

It's still tender to touch but thats coz its not desensitised yet.
Here are some pics that you are welcome to use as you wish
as well as what | have written.

Thanks loads Kelly.

Many thanks to Kelly Jenkinson for taking the time to
write this feedback & be brave enough to take photos!

Note: Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks
we receive on our products, only ones received in writing will be
considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that

readers have peace of mind that we're not making this up! All
quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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